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Malave, Erin i

From: Rob Whitcomb [rwhitcomb@ebcs.com] .
Sent:  Thursday, July 15, 2010 1:37 PM ,
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

To Whom 1t May Concern,

Companyt}& ‘Computer Services, Inc.
Document’#: V52139

FEI/EIN Number: 650367819

Our company has relocated our physica! and postal address. Cﬁrrently on file is the former address at 3111 45"
Street #10 West Palm Beach, FL 33407. Our new address is 400 Village Blvd, Suite E West Paim Beach, FL 33409.

From checking the records, we’d like to request that the following be changed with the new address: 1. Principal
Address, 2. Mailing Address, 3. Registered Agent Address, and 4. Officer Detail Address.

If any forms have to be submitted with this request, please inform us where to acquire them. Best Regards!
Thank You, i

Rob Whitcomb

President

E&B Computer Services, Inc. '
400 Village Blvd, Suite E

Woest Palm Beach, FL 33409

Office - 561.616.8833

Fax - 561.616.9184

B Description:
cid:938190721@23112

The information contained in this email message is for the designated recipient only and may be privileged,
confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
|mmed|ately and delete the original. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any
information contained within is strictly prohibited.

P 7 N N



